

# SAFETY INSPECTION

Page 1 of 1

1. LICENSEE *Nicolet Imaging Systems*  
*7695 Formula Place*  
*San Diego, California*  
*92121*

2. REGIONAL OFFICE

REGION IV  
U S NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION  
611 RYAN PLAZA DRIVE SUITE 400  
ARLINGTON TX 76011-8064

3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)

*030-30869*

*Report No. 96-01*

4. LICENSE NUMBER(S)

*04-18497-04E*

5. DATE OF INSPECTION

*12/16, 17/96*

LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The findings as a result of this inspection are as follows:

- ☐ 1. Within the scope of this inspection, no violations were observed.
- ☐ 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions on those actions at this time.
- ☐ 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements. This form is a **NOTICE OF VIOLATION**, which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.
  - ☐ A. \_\_\_\_\_ was not properly posted to indicate the presence of a \_\_\_\_\_ 10 CFR 20.203(b),(c),(d),(e) or 34.42.
  - ☐ B. \_\_\_\_\_ of sealed sources were not performed at the proper frequencies. 10 CFR \_\_\_\_\_ or License Condition Number \_\_\_\_\_.
  - ☐ C. Records of \_\_\_\_\_ were not properly maintained. 10 CFR \_\_\_\_\_ or License Condition Number \_\_\_\_\_.
  - ☐ D. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11.
  - ☒ E. Reports ~~of notification~~ of *transfer of license material* were not made in accordance with 10 CFR *32.12(c)(2)* or License Condition Number \_\_\_\_\_. *Report was not filed 30 days after license renewal submitted Oct 6 or 1995.*
  - ☐ F. \_\_\_\_\_

I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above. This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required by the NRC.

SIGNATURE -- LICENSEE

*9701230155 970117*  
*PDR ADOCK 03030869*  
*C PDR*

DATE

SIGNATURE -- NRC INSPECTOR

*R.A. Leonard*

DATE

*1-7-97*

## IFS Data Entry Form

Reviewed By: J. HowellDate: 1/17/97Site/Name: Nicolett Imaging SystemReport Transmittal Date: 01/17/97Lead Inspector: R3LResponsible Org. Code: 4310Report End Date: 12/20/96Region: 4

Report NBR

Docket NBR

A 96-01030-30869

Materials Only

License NBR

04-18497-04E

\*Docket Name

B \_\_\_\_\_

C \_\_\_\_\_

Update? (Y/N): N Closed IRLER/P21 LOG/IFS Number: \_\_\_\_\_\*\*\*Sequence NBR: 01 Item Type: Vio \*\*Severity: 4 \*\*Supplement: 6

Status	*UPD VR	*Proj. Closeout	*Actual Closeout
A	_____	____/____/____	____/____/____
B	_____	____/____/____	____/____/____
C	_____	____/____/____	____/____/____

10 CFR

32.12(c)(2)

Materials Only

License Cond.

Tie Down

Title: Failure to report transfers (55 character width)\*Closeout Org: \_\_\_\_\_ \*Closeout EMP: \_\_\_\_\_ \*Contact EMP: \_\_\_\_\_ \*Procedure: \_\_\_\_\_ \*Funct Area: \_\_\_\_\_  
\*Cause CD: \_\_\_\_\_ \*\*EA Number: \_\_\_\_\_ \*\*NOV/NNC Issue Date: \_\_\_\_\_Text: Contrary to 10 CFR 32.12(c)(2) licensee failed to report transfer of processed topaz under 10 CFR 32.11 in that a report was not filed within 30 days of the licensee's license renewal application submitted in October 1995.

Update? (Y/N): \_\_\_\_\_ Closed IRLER/P21 LOG/IFS Number: \_\_\_\_\_

\*\*\*Sequence NBR: \_\_\_\_\_ Item Type: \_\_\_\_\_ \*\*Severity: \_\_\_\_\_ \*\*Supplement: \_\_\_\_\_

Status	*UPD VR	*Proj. Closeout	*Actual Closeout
A	_____	____/____/____	____/____/____
B	_____	____/____/____	____/____/____
C	_____	____/____/____	____/____/____

10 CFR

Materials Only

License Cond.

Tie Down

Title: \_\_\_\_\_ (55 character width)

\*Closeout Org: \_\_\_\_\_ \*Closeout EMP: \_\_\_\_\_ \*Contact EMP: \_\_\_\_\_ \*Procedure: \_\_\_\_\_ \*Funct Area: \_\_\_\_\_  
\*Cause CD: \_\_\_\_\_ \*\*EA Number: \_\_\_\_\_ \*\*NOV/NNC Issue Date: \_\_\_\_\_Text: \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

\* Optional Fields.

\*\* Severity, Supplement, and NOV/NNC only applicable for Violator; EA Number only applicable for Apparent Violations.

\*\*\* Sequence NBR is not applicable for docket related/P21, LER, or non-docket related items.